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Nomawethu Mpofu: ECDC - East London

From: Lavona@acmcommunications.co.za

Sent: 24 May 2023 11:38

To: quotations: ECDC - East London

Cc: Khanya France: ECDC - East London

Subject: Email 1 - SUBMISSION OF QUOTE: ECDC/ELN/Q-RFQ/0123/052023
Attachments: Registration Certificate (14.3).pdf; Reference Letter - AGSA.pdf; Reference letter -

GTAC.pdf; Reference letter - the DTIC pdf; Reference Letter (AGSA).jpeg; Reference
Letter (Cape Nature).pdf; Reference Letter (DItsong).pdf; Reference Letter
(SACAA).pdf

Good day
Find attached:

Completed tender documents
Proposal

Estimate

Reference letters

Portfolio of evidence

To follow in batches.

Regards

Lavona Martin

Director

M:083 7933373 |T:087 378 0774|011 050 1914

E: lavona@acmcommunications.co.za

Web: info@acmcommunications.coza | www.acmcommunicationscoza

ACH Jbre
—— Creativity | Relevance | Impact

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email and its attachments is both confidential and subject
to copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified not to read, disclose copy or
use the contents thereof in any manner whatsoever, but are kindly requested to notify the sender and
delete it immediately. This e-mail message does not create any legally binding contract between ACM
Communications (Pty) Ltd and the recipient, unless the contrary is specifically stated. Statements and
opinions expressed in e-mails may not represent those of ACM Communications (Pty) Ltd. While ACM
Communications (Pty) Ltd will take reasonable precautions, it cannot give any guarantee or warrant that
this email will be free of virus infections, errors, interception and, therefore, cannot be held liable for any
loss or damages incurred by the recipient, as a result of any of the above-mentioned factors.



Nomawethu Mpofu: ECDC - East London

From: info@africanpg.co.za

Sent: 24 May 2023 11:32

To: Khanya France: ECDC - East London; quotations: ECDC - East London

Subject: RE: ECDC/ELND-RFQ/0123/052023 - REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS FOR PROVISION

OF PUBLIC RELATIONS AND INTEGRATED MEDIA SERVICES FOR ECDC FOR A
PERIOD OF TWELVE(12) MONTHS
Attachments: ECDC - Communications and Integrated Media Services.zip

Good Day
Kindly find attached our response for the below mentioned tender description:

RE: ECDC/ELND-RFQ/0123/052023 - REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS FOR PROVISION OF PUBLIC RELATIONS AND
INTEGRATED MEDIA SERVICES FOR ECDC FOR A PERIOD OF TWELVE(12) MONTHS.

We will also be sending a copy of the submission via Gmail africanprocientgroup8@gmail.com to avoid server
blocking issues that we do encounter sometimes.

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Kind Regards,
Asanda Mgidi

Office Administrator
Tel :012 1104021

@ website: www.africanpg.co.za

ousbsidaries: % &3 D @ C & [ £



Nomawethu Mpofu: ECDC - East London

From: Abongile Ntabeni <Abongile.Ntabeni@coega.co.za>

Sent: 24 May 2023 11:56

To: quotations: ECDC - East London; Khanya France: ECDC - East London

Cc: Andile April

Subject: SUBMISSION OF QUOTE: ECDC/ELN/Q-RFQ/0123/052023

Attachments: CALL FOR BIDS DOCUMENT.pdf; ATTACHMENTS REQUESTED FOR THE
DOCUMENT.pdf

Infrastructure

Implementing Agent of
Choice in South Africa

Good Afternoon Sir/Madam,

My name is Abongile Ntabeni from the Coega Development Corporation’s (CDC) Marketing and Communications

Department.

Attached, you will find the following document to accompany the PROVISION OF PUBLIC RELATIONS,
COMMUNICATION AND INTERGRATED MEDIA SERVICES FOR ECDC FOR A PERIOD OF TWELVE (12) MONTHS.

Our team would be honored to earn CALL FOR BIDS trust and business as a result of this submission.

We look forward to the next steps to come as we continue this process together. | will be standing by for any follow-
up questions from your review.

Kind Regards
Abongile Ntabeni

Kind Regards

Abongile Ntabeni,
Intern - CEQO’s Office

Mobile: +27739146268

Office: +27414041694

Fax: +27 41 403 0401

Email: Abongile.Ntabeni@coega.co.za

COEGA

ISO 9001:2015 | 1SO 14001:2015 | ISO 45001:2018 | ISO 20000-1:2018 | I1SO 27001:2013

WWwWWw.coega.co.za



Nomawethu Mpofu: ECDC - East London

From: farhana@fbicommunications.com

Sent: 23 May 2023 14:51

To: quotations: ECDC - East London; Khanya France: ECDC - East London

Subject: ECDC/ELN/Q-RFQ/0123/052023 - batch one from FBI Communications
Attachments: Accountant letter.pdf; CSD report.pdf; FBI BEE Certificate.pdf; fbi clearance.pdf; FBI

PROFILE 2023. copy.pdf; letter of authority - Eastern Cape.docx; PREVIOUS
EXPERIENCE May 2023.docx; proof of residence.pdf; Returnable Documents.pdf;
Technical Submission inc pricing schedule.docx; Barbara Cole CV.docx; Farhana B.
Ismail Cv.docx; Heidi Gibson CV.doc; Mthuthuzeli Sotashe cv.docx; Samukele
Ngubane CV 2023 (1).docx; Sanelisiwe Mangxaba cv (1).docx; Barbara-
Journalism.pdf

Good afternoon
The documents we have submitted for this tender is rather large

Hence we have sent them through we transfer

Please go here and download: https://we.tl/t-ANCx40e9bv

| am attaching the document which can be sent through email. It will be sent in two batches

Kind regards

Farhana Bee Ismail Communications (FBI)

Public Relations, Communications, Media Specialist
Tel: 031 - 2085525

Cell: +27 82 7876987



Nomawethu Mpofu: ECDC - East London

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Kind Regards,

Khanya France: ECDC - East London

05 June 2023 09:59

Nomawethu Mpofu: ECDC - East London
FW: SUBMSSION OF RFQ
img-230523114307-001.pdf

Khanya France: ECDC - East London

Procurement Officer

From: Xolani Makwedini <xolanim@gxekembibrands.co.za>

Sent:&{-} May 2023 11:44 AM
To: qoutations@ecdc.co.za

Cc: Khanya France: ECDC - East London <kfrance@ecdc.co.za>

Subject: SUBMSSION OF RFQ



Nomawethu'Mpofu: ECDC - East London L‘unc/r /\/ei Wor KS

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Khanya,

Tennille Taylor <tennille@eclipsecomms.com>

24 May 2023 12:17
‘quotations: ECDC - East London; Khanya France: ECDC - East London

Thrishni Subramoney; Caroline Smith; Cheryl Reddy

SUBMISSION OF QUOTE: ECDC/ELN/Q-RFQ/0123/052023

Thrishni CV 2022 (1) (1).pdf; Curriculum_Vitae__Darshan_Rangai .pdf; B-BBEE - Lunar
Networks (Pty) Ltd.pdf; SARS Tax Compliance Status (PIN).pdf; Lunar VAT
Registration Certified_03 Dec 2018.pdf; WANDILE CINDI_CV_2022.pdf; Angela
Northover CV (April 2023).docx; ACADEMIC RESULTS (1).pdf; Request for
Quotations - Media Relations and Partnership .docx.pdf

It gives me great pleasure to submit this proposal in response to the request and Bid No: ECDC/ELN/Q-

RFQ/0123/052023.

Please find the response and supporting documents attached.

Kind regards
Tennille




Nomawethu Mpofu: ECDC - East London Qhﬂ Qwaba [Wéc/id

From: sam mkokeli <mkokeli@gmail.com>

Sent: 24 May 2023 12:00

To: Khanya France: ECDC - East London; quotations: ECDC - East London
Subject: SUBJECT: ECDC/ELN/Q-RFQ/0123/052023

Attachments: 20230524115216.pdf

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: PostNet Melrose Arch <melrosearch@postnet.co.za>
Date: Wed, May 24, 2023, 11:59

Subject: Scans from Postnet

To: sam mkokeli <mkokeli@gmail.com>

From: sam mkokeli <mkokeli@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 May 2023 11:23

To: melrosearch@postnet.co.za

Subject:




Nomawethu Mpofu: ECDC - East London

From: WeTransfer <noreply@wetransfer.com>

Sent: 24 May 2023 11:57

To: Khanya France: ECDC - East London

Subject: mandisa@rubixxmedia.co.za sent you ECDC RFQ - ECDC/ELN/Q-RFQ/0123/052023

via WeTransfer

mandisa@rubixxmedia.co.za
sent you ECDC RFQ - ECDC/ELN/Q-
RFQ/0123/052023

11 items, 5.81 MB in total - Expires on 31 May, 2023

ECDC RFQ - ECDC/ELN/Q-RFQ/0123/052023 Hello Please see
attached for RFQ

Thanks
Mandisa

Get your files

Download link
https://wetransfer.com/downloads/7ee6e0fb191a0c88062713d4915d3

39320230524095601/b4cbcfobfbbdfb127bba8e8f0888ca132023052409
5632/ff7630

11 items



Nomawethu Mpofu: ECDC - East London

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Greetings

| hope this email finds you well.

info@sombiziholdings.co.za

24 May 2023 11:56

quotations: ECDC - East London; Khanya France: ECDC - East London
‘Nomonde Meyiwa'; mngobid@sombiziholdings.co.za
ECDC/ELN/Q-RFQ/0123/052023

ECDC-ELN-Q-RFQ-0123-052023; RETURNABLES_SH.pdf

Kindly find the attached Request for Quotation in response to BID no.ECDC/ELN/Q-RFQ/0123/052023.

Hoping that you find all attached to be in good order.

Looking forward to your acknowledgment and positive response to our proposal.

Kind Regards,
Mr. Smukelo Nzimande
Finance Manager

Sombizi Holdings | C: 068 278 1241 | E: info@sobiziholdings.co.za




Nomawethu Mpofu: ECDC - East London

From: Twenty8Zero7 Communications <hello@twenty8zero7.com>

Sent: 24 May 2023 12:04 ~

To: "quotations: ECDC - East London; Khanya France: ECDC - East London
Cc: Funie Rabambi

Subject: SUBMISSION OF QUOTE: ECDC/ELN/Q-RFQ/1023/052023
Attachments: RFQ DOCS_merged_compressed-2.pdf

Good day,

| trust you are well.

Kindly find attached our submission for the Request for Quotation for the provision of Public Relation,
Communications and Integrated Media Services for ECD for period of twelve (12) months.

The attached document comprises the following:
1. RFP documents and SBD forms as well as the Government Procurement General Conditions of Contract

2. Proposal
o 12 months project timeline
o Methodology and strategic approach
o Bidder experience
o Case studies
o Experience of the team
Company profile
Tax compliance status document
CSD Report
Letter of Authority
Proof of address
BEE Sworn Affidavit
. Team Qualifications
10. Reference letters
11. Examples of our work

WENOU AW

Kindly let me know if you have any questions or require any more information from our side.

Kind regards,
Funie Rabambi

+2771 262 0027

+27 10224 0364

FUNiC
Rdbd(Mbi

MD and Communications Lead

TWENGY8
AN

communicacions

Waterfall Ridge,Johannesburg

i

funie@twentyBzero7.com

009060

www.twentyBzero7.co.za

o ©°



Nomawethu Mpofu: ECDC - East London

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

>

> Dear ECDC
>

Lukhanyo Vangqa <lukhanyov@gmail.com>

23 May 2023 17:10

quotations: ECDC - East London

Submission: ECDC/ELN/Q-RFQ/0123/052023

Filled Request for Quotations - Media Relations and Partnership .pdf, UWC CHC
Appointment Letter.pdf; CPUT SRC Letter 3.pdf; Luke and Company CSD Report.pdf;
Lukhanyo_Vangqga_Resume_21-04-2023-11-46-19.pdf; CV of Pumelela Ntlemeza
.pdf; CV NEW (1).docx; Iviwe Poti Updated CV 2022 (1)-1.docx; Lease Agreement
7943 NU-3 Mdantsane.pdf; Isuzu Motors South Africa_Sustainability Report 2021 -
2022 .pdf; IMSAf Quarter 1 and 2 Action Plan.docx; 1.9 Engine Talking Points.docx;
Address by IMSA CEO at Sod turning ceremony June 2022.docx; Draft 2_Mr Tom
launch of D-Max Namibia June 2022.docx; Chule Qalase Media release_rev2
(final).docx

> Kindly find attached our submission in response to the above mentioned RFQ.

>
> Regards
>

> Lukhanyo Vangqa

> Director

> Luke and Company
> 0663021533

>

VVVVYVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYV



